

# EUGENE ROSALADA

Web Dev / Web designer



## Experience

### Blackstone Print and Media (2023 -2024 )

Key responsibilities:

- Wordpress Website developer and designer

### iConnect Nationwide Marketing OPC 2021 – 2023

Key responsibilities:

- Wordpress Website developer and designer
- Graphic designer
- Marketing printed materials designer

### Jomacker Photo Editing Company 2019

Key responsibilities:

- Photo Editing
- Graphic Artist

### Wow Lodge Pension house 2016 – 2019

- Room attendant

### East Point Central Security Agency 2015

- Security Guard

## Education Background

#### ● ST CECILIA'S COLLEGE


*Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (BSIT) Major in Programming*


Completed in 2020


- Tabunok National Night Highschool  
Completed in 2015
- Tabunok Elementary School  
Completed in 2010


## CONTACT

 genesalada@gmail.com

 09289202026

 Lawaan III, Talisay City, Cebu

 www.facebook.com/adalator

 <https://eugenerosalada.com/>

## About me

I'm a Wordpress website developer and designer at the BPO Publishing Company with 3 years of experience. I'm proficient in building websites from scratch using Wordpress with three types of builders (Divi, Muffins, and Elementor) for the fastest process and good quality. I Have also familiar of LARAVEL8, BOOTSTRAP, HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, PHOTOSHOP and 3D BLENDER.

## MY PORTFOLIO

<https://eugenerosalada.com/>



## Web Development Skill

- WORDPRESS
  1. DIVI Builder
  2. Elementor
  3. Muffins
  4. Plugins
- CODES
  1. HTML
  2. CSS
  3. BOOTSTRAP
  4. JS
  5. PHP
  6. LARAVEL



## Design Skill

- Adobe Photoshop
- Canva
- 3D blender



## Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Time Management
- Multi-tasking

# PERSONAL INFORMATION

**Present address :** Lower Caduldulan, Lawaan 3, Talisay City, Cebu

**Birth place :** Madridejos Alegria, Cebu

**Citizenship :** Filipino

**Birth date :** May 20, 1995

**Religion :** Roman Catholic

**Status :** Single

**Height :** 5,6

**Age :** 27

**Sex :** Male